APPENDIX 5

HISTORY OF THE COMPILATION OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP
AND STATEMENT

The National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act of 1949 placed
an obligation on all Councils to produce a Definitive Map and
Statement. Parish Councils were given the task of surveying all routes
they considered may have legal status. This resulted in the production
of what has come to be known as the Parish Map (at the scale of 6” to
one mile) and the all too often rather brief description of the path
contained on small cards also known as the Parish Card. Some of the
descriptions on these cards were more comprehensive than others but
in combination with the paths’ depiction in the “Parish Map”, provide a
useful record of what routes were considered to have public path status
by 1954.

The information was passed to the former Glamorgan County Council
who collated the information and produced the first Draft Definitive Map
which in their opinion reflected routes considered to be public rights of
way on 14" September 1954 which became the “relevant date” of the
first Definitive Map published in 1970.

The legislation required that the information gathered should be the
subject of a series of reviews, which would allow the public and
landowners to make representations or objections to the inclusion or
absence of routes in the various editions of these earlier Draft Maps.
The result was the production of the initial Draft Map and Statement
published in 1955. Objections to the inclusion or omission of routes
were considered in 1956 and the results of those decisions were again
subject to further objections which resulted in a further series of
hearings which took place in the 1960s. The Provisional Map and
Statement published in 1964 was the effect of those objections so

determined. Once published, landowners were given another



opportunity to object and these were heard in the Quarter Sessions in
around 1968. The result was the production of the first Definitive Map
and Statement published in 1970. The passing of the Countryside Act
1968 required all Councils to reclassify routes they had designated as
roads used as public paths (R.U.U.Ps) into either footpaths, bridleways
or byways open to all traffic. This resulted in the production of the Draft
Special Review of 1971, published in 1974, to which objections could
be made. Those inquiries were mainly held in 1980 which when
determined lead to the production of the current Definitive Map and
Statement published in 1988.



